OfL. CONSERVATION DIVISION

PWA ) NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS TR T et
& NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT it

Jennifer A. Salisbury

CABINET SECRETARY

February 24, 2000
Receipt for Certified Mail # 7099 3220 0005 0938 7547

Texaco Exploration & Production
205 East Bender
Hobbs, NM 88240

RE: Shut-in Notice for the Remuda Basin State #9. Located in Unit M,
Section 30, Township 23 South, Range 30 East, Eddy Co., New Mexico

Dear Sirs/Madams,

In reference to the above well, forms C-104 (Request for Allowable and Authorization to
Transport Testing Allowable and New Well Applications) are being returned
unapproved. Due to that fact that we have been unsuccessful in having Texaco respond in
a timely matter with this and regulatory issues for other wells, it is ordered that the
Remuda Basin State # 9 well is to remain shut-in until compliance on all regulatory

issues are met. The following is a list of items that the OCD has not yet received for this
particular well.

e Complete set of electric logs run on well.
Please feel free to contact me about this matter if you have any questions.
Respectfully Yours,
Bryan (/'; Arran
District II Geologlst
Cc:  Lori Wrotenbery-Division Director
Tim Gum-District Supervisor

Equilon Enterprises, LLC
Duke Energy Field Services
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